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[Ticket ID: 970980]

From: &mjl\:.nﬂl&uﬂluys_xﬂl

<SUuppor ‘u‘-’." (BE: t:f-’u .COM>

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 6:19 PM
To. Muad Abdulhafeedh (Alragi Co.) <muad-

)M>
Subject [TlcketID 970980] &<, ull adge 31351 25

(saharaly.com)

LibyanSpider

Muad Abdulhafeedh (Alraqi Co.).

Thank you for contacting our support team. A support ticket has
now been opened for your request. You will be notified when a
response is made by email. The details of your ticket are shown
below.

Subject: Syl Ges 3158025 (0 m)
Priority: High

Status:

Message:
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You can view the ticket at any time at

For more help, you can check our
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Dear Sirs,

Please be advised that Sulzer Pumps are working exclusively with Al-Reem Al-Thahabi Ol
Services for the subject RFQ  This agreemant s strictly in place until 22™ June 2023

Should you have any questions or queries please contact the undersigned |

Yours farthfully
For and on beha!f of Sulzer Pumps

= "\

Dominic Lechwood

Head of Growih Operatons

Muddle East and Africa

Mobile Phone +44 (0) 755 240 1290
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TRANSFER INSTRUCTION

DATE Tuesday, 10 dry of Octoder, 3023

TO AHAD TURKISH BANK
tetanbul Contral Brarch
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